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Finance and Administrative Services Department 
PURCHASING DIVISION 
115 S. Andrews Avenue, Room 212 • Fort Lauderdale, Florida 33301 • 954-357-6066 • FAX 954-357-8535 

MEMORANDUM 

DATE: December 11, 2023 

TO: Board of County Commissioners  
Digitally signed by George 
Tablack

THRU: George Tablack, Chief Financial Officer Date: 2023.12.11 
17:05:23 -05'00' 

FROM:  Robert E. Gleason, Director Constance Mangan, 
of

Digitally signed by Constance 
Mangan, Asst. Director, on behalfAsst. Director, onPurchasing Division 
Date: 2023.12.11 16:49:47 -05'00'behalf of 

SUBJECT: December 12, 2023 - Commission Meeting - Agenda Item 54 
MOTION TO AUTHORIZE County Administrator or designee to approve and/or execute 
agreements, contract amendments, work authorizations, advertisements of competitive 
solicitations, and other documents during the Broward County Board of County 
Commissioner’s 2023 Winter Recess  

Agenda Item No. 54 - Exhibit 1 - is modified and replaced in its entirety. Modifications have been identified 
(bold underlined added; strikethrough removed). 

REG/cm/lg 

c: Monica Cepero, County Administrator 
Kimm Campbell, Deputy County Administrator 
Kevin B. Kelleher, Assistant County Administrator 
Andrew J. Meyers, County Attorney 
Robert Melton, County Auditor 

Broward County Board of County Commissioners 
Mark D. Bogen • Lamar P. Fisher • Beam Furr • Steve Geller • Robert McKinzie • Nan H. Rich • Hazelle P. Rogers • Tim Ryan • Michael Udine 

www.broward.org 

https://2023.12.11
https://2023.12.11
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